## DRIVER/VEHICLE EXAMINATION REPORT



Tennessee Highway Patrol Commercial Vehicle Enforcement 1150 Foster Ave Nashville, TN 37243

Phone: (615)743-4990 Fax: (615)253-2278 Email/Web: cve.safety@tn.gov Report Number: TNI031J90705 Inspection Date: 09/25/2024

Inspection Level: III
HM Inspection Type: None

ZIGI FREIGHT INC 6850 W 63RD STREET CHICAGO, IL, 60638 dba: ROYAL3 INC

USDOT#: 2828543 MC/MX#: State#:

Phone#: 6304857370 Fax#: 6304856980 Driver: Vento Perez, Jorge, Luis License# V531432741320

State# FL

Date of Birth# 04/12/1974

CoDriver: License# State# Date of Birth# Location: Knox County Scales WB

MilePost: 372

Highway: 1-40 WB / 1-75 SB

County: KNOX Shipper: metyx usa Bill of Lading: 240530 Origin: GASTONIA, NC, US Destination: SPRINGFIELD, MO, US

Cargo: General Freight

## VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION

Unit	Type	Make	Year	State	Plate #	Equipment ID	Maria de la companya del companya de la companya del companya de la companya de l					
7	TT	EDUT	2027	-		Equipment ID	VIN	GVWR	Mileage	CVSA#	CVSA Issued #	OOS Sticker
					P1177712		3AKJHHDR8PSUA1589	52,000	240000			
2	ST	HYTR	2024	TN	450406T		3H3V532K8RS119298	A STATE OF THE PARTY AND ADDRESS.				

## VIOLATIONS ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE MOTOR CARRIER

VC- C .										
Vio Code	Section	Unit	oos	Citation #	Verify	Violations Discovered				
391.11B5-LNCDLNVE	391.11(b)(5)	D	<b>Y</b>	warning	U	License - Endorsement - Operate a CMV without proper endorsement or in violation of restriction. NOTE: Other than a 391.41 violation.: CDL has a RESTRICTION B, driver needs to wear corrective lenses while operating CMV. This is also on DOT medical file. Driver did not have on glassess, contacts				

## Special Checks:

E-Screen

Pursuant to authority contained in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 395.13, I hereby notify and declare the driver: JORGE LUIS VENTO PEREZ named on this report OUT OF SERVICE. No motor carrier shall permit or require this driver to drive or operate any motor vehicle until: Obtains Corrective Lenses. Penalties up to \$10,000 are prescribed for violating this out-of-service order (49 CFR 386.82).

Date:

NOTE TO DRIVER: This report must be furnished to the motor carrier whose name appears at the top of this report. [49 CFR 396.9(d)[1]]

Signature Of Motor Carrier Official X:

Other Driver / Carrier Notifications



Report/Prepared/By: Christopher Coker

Badge #: 103139

Copy Received By:
JORGE LUIS VENTO PEREZ

Page 1 of 1



2828543 TN TNI031J90705